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ERICA CITY “2)

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L

DATE December 11, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST TO REJECT BID # 2024-064WL - WATER
MATERIALS (6 MONTH SUPPLY BID) JT

Request:

I recommend that you reject the following bid on Tuesday, January 2, 2024:

Bid No. 2023-052WL — West Jackson Street (Madison to Front) - Overhead to Underground
Relocation of Electric Utilities and/or Street Lighting Facilities — The sole bidder on this
project, Reinhold Electric, did not have a Certificate of Responsibility in Mississippi at the time
of the bid opening. Therefore, we are not able to accept their bid proposal.



